From: gordon gange |

Sent: 01 November 2022 23:01
To: A57 Link Roads <A57LinkRoads@planninginspectorate.gov.uk>
Subject:

| would like to object to the proposal for the link road. It will cause congestion in Glossop and
Hadfield, It is only the first stage in a plan which will cause more traffic to pass through Glossop.
Without the completed stage of a by-pass of Glossop and Tintwistle it will only increase the traffic
funnelling into these two places. The only beneficiaries of this incomplete plan will be the three
miles or so between Hattersley and Mottram. The map clearly shows the direct line of travel
between Hattersley and Sheffield to be through Glossop town centre, which had already been
shown to be over congested and over-polluted. Thankyou for requesting my comments. | would
strongly wish to wait until the rest of the plan is ready for completing. Travel is already extremely
difficult along the Glossop section of the A 57, which will be at very best, unaffected by the ‘Glossop
Spur’, which we refer to as the ‘Glossop Funnel’l, you can see from the maps that it is not a ‘spur’ at
all—it’s the main direction of travel. The air-pollution level already is hazardous, and the danger at
Dinting Primary School, doesn’t bear thinking about. Gordon Gange
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